## Ka'ala Elementary School School Community Council Minutes

Tuesday, November 10, 2020 Virtual Meeting: 2:30 - 3:30pm 130 California Ave Wahiawa, HI 96786

Vision: We value, respect and support each other in reaching our highest potential.

## Mission:

- Prepare students for success by teaching standards-based lessons; creating a safe and nurturing environment; providing meaningful learning experiences; and ensuring opportunities for evaluation and assessment of progress.
- Provide opportunities to give parents tools to meet the academic, social and emotional needs of the students.
- Commit ourselves wholeheartedly to our vision; communicate the vision with integrity; follow up commitments relentlessly; and foster positive relationships within our school community.

Date: November 10, 2020	Attendance: R.Chai, M.Damas, S.Bennett, R.Turman, N.Dace, M.Gabaylo, L.Egloria, L.Hufanga, B. McDaniel and E. McDaniel	Task
<b>Board Members</b>	Chairperson: M.Damas Vice Chairperson: R.Chai Secretary:L.Egloria	
Call to Order	Called to order at 2:35pm	
Approval of the Minutes	Minutes approved D. Soriano Second by L. Egloria	
Committee Reports By-laws Principal: (Sam Bennett)	By-laws approved by B. McDaniel Second by L. Egloria  Need signatures from SCC members.	SCC members signature on article VIII: Amendments
Committee Report AcFin Principal: (Sam Bennett)	No update	
Committee Report Prior Year data Sy: 2019-20 Principal: (Sam Bennett)	No update	
Committee Report Current Year data Sy: 2020-21 Principal: (Sam Bennett)	Upper Grade: Near future planning Mystery Science  Expectations for students 50+ minutes each week for Math & Reading. iReady: Reading average 4 passed lessons last week.	

Committee Report Attendance (Megan)	Not more than 100 on campus 450 students - 43%(face to face) Blended: 180+ Distance: 250	
Community Report Vulnerable (Megan)	Preschool: Not as much regression. Students are learning. Lower Grade: None at this time Upper Grade: SPED: Not much regression. Students are learning.  ELL: A few students come to class to work with Mirafuentes	
Committee Report Safety/Challenges	Challenges:  • 5th grade SPED: Student not having materials ready at the time of their meet.  • Preschool: Giving packets but parents not picking up, or no crayons, no time to stop by to pick up packets.	
Community Meeting Committee Chair (Ruby & Sina)	<ul> <li>Virtual Bingo</li> <li>Jayna Morikawa helping with setting up virtual Bingo</li> <li>Date: Friday, December 4th at 5pm</li> <li>Via Zoom or Google meets</li> <li>Give Bingo cards out (L. Egloria will help distribute cards) Distribute during Grab and Go.</li> <li>Need help to with flyers, info and calling out bingo numbers</li> <li>D. Soriano to ask for help from teachers</li> <li>Donations of prizes (ask teachers)</li> <li>Pick up at a later time and dropping off bingo card</li> </ul>	
Students (Nina Dace) (Remi Turman)	Remi: Tech issues with students getting kicked off from their google meet.	
Parents (Lovelyn Egloria)	Lovelyn: Son is losing interest during distance learning, maybe it's too easy. He's getting bored during class, any suggestions?? Suggestions:Games on iReady math, playground, Khan academy check out the Ka'ala website for additional info.	
Community Member (Brad & Esther McDaniel)	They will reach out for donations for Bingo night	
Teachers (Deanna Soriano) (Michelle Damas)	None	
Non-Certificated	None	

(Sina Hufanga) (Merilyn Gabaylo)		
New Business	SCC Handbooks will be distributed to members.	
	Thank you Mr. & Mrs. McDaniel for all the candy donations for our Trunk or Treat. From 6 different churches island wide.	
	SCC agenda/minutes will not be posted on social media. But it will be posted on the school website.	
	Modified bell schedule should be on our website.	
Evaluation of Meeting	Meeting two thumbs up	
Announcements	11/11 - Veteran's Sign waving event - 18 faculty and students will be waving infront of Maui Mikes from 10 - 11am.	
Adjournment Time	Motion by S.Bennett Second by B. McDaniel Adjourned at 3:25pm Next meeting: December 8 @ 2:45pm	